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pleasure with which a short eu-
logy of the laborers as well as: the
grand edifice. erected through - their .
efforts will be ‘perused.’ '\’
Lobking' down the years we see a
gmall ‘gathering of ' English-speaking -
Catholics ‘worshipping in’ the quaint
1ittle' Bonsecours Church, being min-
istered to by Father Richards until
the year of the dreadful ship fever,
when he and several of the Seminary
priests fell victims. The numbers
e

deem 1t
the Ple
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increasing, it was necessary to think
of obtaining a more commodious edi-
fice, and the Recollet Church was se-
cured, which after a few years also
proved inadequate, opening the ques-
tion to ‘the necessity of building a
church to be used entirely for the
Irish Catholics of Montreal. It took
gome time to finally decide upon a
building site, and with what suc-
cess their efforts were crowned We
have only to look at our present St.
Patrick’s,  of which we are all so

justly proud.

It is said that - there is never a
joy without its accompanying sad-
ness, and very truly there is a sob
in the heart as we'look around the
vast congregation present at  the
beautiful ~ consecration ceremonies,
and behold the vacant places and the
broken ranks. Priests - and people
innumerable have answered the last
summons, and' though our lips  re-
fuse to frame  the sentiments we
would speak, we feign would offer
a tribute of loving grateful hearts,
for it is to those pioneers of dear
old St. Patrick’s that we owe what
we have to-day. While almost all the
departed priests who labored for the
parish’s welfare are sleeping in the
loving bosom of their Alma Mater,
yet to-day as we look over the

names on thehumble trosses marking"

their narrow beds there is one we
do not see, -and our mind reverts to
the melancholy trip taken by Father
Quinlivan, the lastpastor of the Sul-
pician regime, to Paris in hope of re-
gaining health, bl only, as we
know, to find a grave in a distant
“tand. May sweet rest be theirs. It
matters not where rests the mortal
clay. Their work, unselfish and dis-
interested, was not relinguished until

er sphere we know they keep watch
over us and guide us; apd. we firmly
trust that when for us the veil will

before the Great White Throne, of
God.

It is, then, with feelings or‘

mingled pride and exultation
that we enter into the spirit
of this day’s celebration, pride that
we have lived to see the consumma-~
tion of a long-cherished dream; and
exultation at beholding so fitting an
ending to an already glorious chap-
ter of Irish Catholic history written
‘deep in the hearts of the people.

A volume might be .written of the
devotedness and Christlike labor of
the priests who gave the best years
of their lives to the cause of build-
ing up St. Patrick’s,

Many changes have taken place

IN CALEAGHAN.

Pastor, Ordained Dec. 21, 1872,
and for thirty-four years connected
with St. Patrick’s.

esince the day the corper stone was
laid. ¢ A generation has come and
gone, important institutions have
arisen when thecry for education was
urgent, and shelters for the unfortu-
nate and the orphan. Priests and

T
REV. JAMES KILLORAN. Ordain-

ed on June 14, 1908. For three

yeé.ra has been one of the curates at

St. Patrick’s.

SRR, R DD S AT SR L )

people have come and passed away.

“The close of the Sulpician regime at

St. Patrick’s saw Fathers Leclair,
Ouellét and McShane the sole sur-
vivors; but  the unfortunate small-
ness of their numbers and the neces-
sity always 'demanded of procuring
secular, help. made it urgent, upon the

5 supu-ior of hu Order that he ‘with-

, which hb did. hand—

have been lifted, will intercede for us (j

Mr. Felix Casey—1906—Chief War-
den. ;

Mr. P. F. McCaffrey—1905.

Mr. Martin Eagan—1904.

Mr. Michael Burke—1903.
BOARD OF WARDEDR

The above and !

Mr. C. F. Smith:

Mr. T. P. Crowe.

Mr. P. McCrory.

Mr. James Rogers.

Mr. A. D. McGillis.

Mr. P. Reynolds.

Mr. F. Casey.

Mr. John Hammill.

Mr, J. W. Dowling,

b b

The spirit of retrospect seizes the
mind on' this day of days, and glanc-
ing backward te ‘the day when the
corner-stone was laid we see but
very small beginnings; we behold the
heroic struggle of dear Father Dowd
to obtain institutions for his parish
which would be worthy of his peo-
ple and serve as ménuments to gene-
rations unborn of their forefathers’
generosity and- their I faith.
Foremost among the institutions to
which he devoted his time and ener-
gy was St. Patrick’s Orphan Asy-
lum, which was opened ¥n Nov. 21,
1851, and in whose interests he un-
tiringly labored all during his ex-
emplary pastorate. With Father
Dowd to think was to act, and hav-
ing in view the making of it inde-
pendent, he organized ways and
means known only too well to St.
Patrick’s parishjopgrs, and years be-
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ARCHBISHOP BRUCHESI.
Consecrated August 8, 1897.

fore'he was called to his rest he
saw the dearest object of his affec-
tion self-supporting.

Rev. Sr. St. James, the superior,
takes a true motherly intérest in the
little orphans, by whom she is
much loved. The immediate direc-
tion_ of the Asylum is in the hands
of the following board :

Rev. L. W. Leclair, Director; Sir
Williamy Hingston, M.D.; Hon. Judge

"C. J. Doherty, Hon. Judge J. D.

Purcell; Mr. C. F. Smith; Mr. P.
McCrory; Mr. M. Burke; Mr. C. A.
McDonnell; Dr. J. A. McDonald; Mr.
P. Mullins. i
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St. Bridget’s Refuge also stands
as evidence of untiring zeal of Fa-
ther Dowd. Opened in 1865, it, like
similar institutions, had obstacles to
encounter, but indomitable will sur-
mounted all difficulties, and to-day
we see a kindly shelter for the indi-
gent, whose welfare is looked after
by ‘the Grey Nuns. A very spacious
building is occupied on Lagauche-
tiere street, where nightly during the
winter monoths shelter is given to
the homeless ones, who throng in

4

. great numbers to its. doors. There

in this Home many old
ate cir-

fers.. The
and the

in every respect, will be open ®in
October. It has cost about $55,000.

s’ School, on
Alexander street, built by the Semi-
nary of St. Sulpice, and opened in
1872, affords educational advantages
second to none to some five hundred
children, _and annually great num-
bers are refu admittance owing
to the overcrowded condition. The
Superior is Rev. St. Aloysia,
widely knov and highly respected
by all classes of the community. Her
great mother heart always goes out
to the little needy ones of the flock,
and if she is forced to refuse admit-
tance it is only after much straining
of the heart ngs. The hope
xpressed that the day
far distant when St. Patric
School will have a home of its own

REV. LUKE CALLAGHAN. Or-
dained Sept. 1, 1889. Formerly
English secretary to His Grace and
for three years has nqsmtec‘ the pas-
tor at St. Patrick’s.

adequate to the depiands constantly
made upon it. Th/} Rev. Superior is
ably assisted by fo?rtcen Sisters on
whom devolve the task of imparting
to the hundreds of little ones such a
splendid system of education.

REV. PETER HEFFERNAN. O
dained Dec. 22, 1900. At first in
active ministry at St. Mary’s, and
for three years stationed at.St. Pat-
rick’ :

St. Patrick’'s DBoys’ School on
Lagauchetiere street is another in-
stitution built by .the Seminary of
St. Sulpice. Three years ago, on
the change of administration of af-
fairs in the parish this school took
up its quarters in what was then
the High “School Great n\kmbers of
our most successful men to-dav can
thank the good €hristian Brothers,
who have had charge of it, for . the

positions they fill with bonor to

their teachers ‘and credit to them-

selves.  Bro. Prudent;, who is “an

eminent educutxonist, u director.
¥4

ticular pride in bringing his school
to-a very high standard. He is as-
sisted by a very able staff of tea~

' chers.
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Order of Consecration , Ceremony

According to the order of the ri-
tual the church had been got in
readiness on the eve for the import~
ant ceremony of Consecration. All
ornaments save the cross and sta=
tues had been removed, and the holy,
water fonts were emptied; and on
Tuesday morning at seven o’clock, to
the musical sound of the liturgical
chant the consecration ceremony,
proper commenced.

The officiant was His Grace Arch~
bishop Bruchesi, assisted by the
Rev. W., O'Meara. and Rev. J, P,
Kiernan as deacon and sub-deacon
respectively.

Iive crosses had been traced, and
on the wall twelve others bearing
testimony of cor ration, Just
above the mural crosses were
placed stands, <which bore can-
dles during the ceremony. The relics
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which v > about to be placed in
the altar were prepared by the Arch-

. bishop with incense and inscriptions.

His G , with censer and holy
water, went entirely round the ex-
terior. Then coming inside he
traced a large cross on the floor in
the centre of the nave, on which
was placed ashes mixed with salt,
the Greek and Latin alphabet form-
ing the arms of the Cr A After
annointing thk mural cross and the
altar, after the aspersion and in-
censing, and after the closing of the
y table, a low Mass followed.

ent in the sanctuary
were Bishop Racicot, Auxiliary
of Montreal; Archbishop Gauthier, of
Kingston; Fathers Demers, Choquette,
Fallon, Twomey, Singleton, St.
Denis, LeCoq; McShane, Cullinan,
Donnelly, Casey, Brady, Leonardo,
Perrin, Elliott, Wulstan, 0.F.M.;
Ethelbert, O.F.M.: Chr opher, O.F,
M., O'Reilly, and the prie of the
household.

The musical portion of the cere-
mony was rendered in finished style
by the Seminarians of the Montreal
College, introducing the Gregorian
plain chant as authorized by Pius
X. and sung for the first time in
this city. The mass immediately
after the consecration ceremony was
celebrated by His Grace, assisted by
the Rev. Fathers Perrin and Elliott,
during which the boys of St. Patrick’s
School sang hymns prescribed by the
ritual for su¢h-an occasion.

Letters of regret w received
from His Excellency Mgr. Sbarretti,
and His Eminence Cardinal Gibbons,
whow unavoidably prevented from
attending.

The decorations of the church were
simple but effective Bunting in
dainty shades fell gracefully from

pnoms&n FOWLER
Or‘gnuilst St. Patrick’s.




